CBL/BM Port Orange West
Community Development District

12051 Corporate Boulevard Orlando, FL 32817
Phone 407-723-5900; Fax 407-723-5901
www.cblcdd.com

The following is the proposed agenda for the next meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the CBL/BM
Port Orange West Community Development District (“District”), scheduled to be held at 149 South
Ridgewood Avenue, Daytona Beach, Florida 32114 on Friday, August 23, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. As
always, the personal attendance of three (3) Board Members will be required to constitute a quorum.

Board Members and Staff unable to attend in person, you may patrticipate by telephone:

Phone: 1-866-546-3377
Participant Code: 964985

AUDITOR SELECTION COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA

e Roll Call to Confirm a Quorum
A. Review of Auditing Services Proposals (provided under separate cover)
o Carr Riggs & Ingram
o Grau & Associates
o James Moore
B. Ranking of Auditing Services Proposals (provided under separate cover)
e Adjournment

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ MEETING AGENDA

Administrative Matters

e Call to order

e Roll call to confirm a quorum

e Public Comment Period [for any members of the public desiring to speak on any proposition
coming before the Board]

1. Consideration of the Minutes of the May 24, 2019 Auditor Selection Committee and Board
of Supervisors’ Meeting

2. Consideration of Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Meeting Schedule (4" Friday of the month)

Business Matters

» Consideration of the Recommendation of the Auditor Selection Committee

3. Public Hearing on the Adoption of an Annual Budget; Consideration of Resolution 2019-
03, Adopting a Budget and Appropriating Funds for the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 [The District
is required to take two steps each year to approve a budget for its upcoming fiscal year, which
begins on October 1st. First, the Board must approve a preliminary budget and select a date for
a public hearing on the adoption of a final budget. Second, the Board must hold public hearing
on the budget and, thereafter, finally adopt the annual budget, which is the purpose of this Board
Meeting. The District's budgeted operations and maintenance expenses are currently funded by
the developer on an as-incurred basis pursuant to a developer funding agreement.]

pfm



4. Consideration of Fiscal Year 2019-2020 General Fund Funding Agreement

5. Consideration of FY 2017-2018 (October 1, 2017 - September 30, 2018) Annual Financial
Report [Also known as the District’s annual audit, which is transmitted to the State of Florida each
year. The Board will be asked to accept the audit.]

6. Ratification of Funding Request Numbers 114 - 116

7. Review of District’s Financial Position

Other Business
8. Staff Reports
e District Counsel
e District Manager

o EGIS Insurance Proposal
Audience Comments
Supervisors Requests

Adjournment

pfm






CBL/BM PORT ORANGE WEST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Review of Auditing Services Proposals

(provided under separate cover)






CBL/BM PORT ORANGE WEST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Ranking of Auditing Services Proposals

(provided under separate cover)






CBL/BM PORT ORANGE WEST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Minutes



CBL/BM Port Orange West

Community Development District

Minutes of Meeting

The Auditor Selection Committee Meeting for the CBL/BM Port Orange West Community

Development District, was called to order 9:24 a.m. on Friday, May 24, 2019 at 149 South
Ridgewood Avenue, Daytona Beach, Florida 32114.

Renee Milza
Kristina Circelli
Brian Fredley

Also present were:

Jane Gaarlandt
Mark Watts

Sonali Patil
Rachel Greshes
Vincent Lacerenza

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS

Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member

PFM

Cobb Cole, P.A. (via phone)
PFM (via phone)
PFM (via phone)
ERMC

Roll Call

The Auditor Selection Committee meeting for the CBL/BM Port Orange West Community

Development District was called to order at approximately 9:24 a.m. Those in attendance are

listed above.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS

Review and Approval of Audit

Documents

a) Audit RFP Notice

b) Instructions to proposers

c) Evaluation Criteria- with
and without price

The Committee reviewed the Audit RFP notice. Ms. Gaarlandt asked that proposals be submitted

no later than August 12, 2019. The proposals will be brought back at the next scheduled meeting,

which will be August 23, 2019.

Page 1 of 2



ON MOTION by Ms. Milza, seconded by Ms. Circelli, with all in favor, the Committee approved
the RFP Notice and authorized Staff to run the RFP Notice.

Ms. Gaarlandt asked the Committee if they would like to include price in the evaluation criteria.

ON MOTION by Ms. Milza, seconded by Mr. Fredley, with all in favor, the Committee approved
the Evaluation Criteria to include price.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

The Auditor Selection Committee was adjourned.

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice-Chairman







CBL/BM Port Orange West
Community Development District
Minutes of Meeting

The Board of Supervisors Meeting for the CBL/BM Port Orange Community Development
District, was called to order 9:24 a.m. on Friday, May 24, 2019 at 149 South Ridgewood
Avenue, Daytona Beach, Florida 32114.

Renee Milza Board Member
Brian Fredley Board Member

Kristina Circelli

Also present were:

Board Member

Jane Gaarlandt PFM
Mark Watts Cobb Cole, P.A. (via phone)
Sonali Patil PFM (via phone)
Rachel Greshes PFM (via phone)
Vincent Lacerenza ERMC

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call

The Board of Supervisors meeting for the CBL/BM Port Orange West Community Development
District was called to order at approximately 9:24 a.m. Those in attendance are listed above.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Period

Ms. Gaarlandt noted for the record that there were no comments from the public.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resignation

from Supervisor Mandy York

Ms. Gaarlandt requested the Board's acceptance of the letter of resignation from Supervisor
Mandy York.

Page 1 of 4



ON MOTION by Ms. Milza, seconded by Mr. Fredley, with all in favor, the Board accepted the
Resignation from Supervisor Mandy York.

Ms. Gaarlandt noted that the resignation left a vacancy on the Board for Seat 3, which has an
expiration date of November 2019. She called for nominations to fill the vacant Seat.

ON MOTION by Ms. Milza, seconded by Mr. Fredley, with all in favor, the Board nominated
Vincent Lacerenza to Seat 3.

Ms. Gaarlandt administered the oath of office to Mr. Lacerenza. She reminded him about the
Sunshine Law and not to reply all to emails. Ms. Patil will send Mr. Lacerenza the details
regarding the Sunshine Law.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of the Minutes
from the February 8, 2019
Board of Supervisors’
Meeting

The Board reviewed the Minutes from the February 8, 2019 Board of Supervisors' Meeting.

ON MOTION by Ms. Milza, seconded by Mr. Fredley, with all in favor, the Board approved the
Minutes from the February 8, 2019 Board of Supervisors Meeting.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Announcing Landowners’
Election

District staff is suggesting November 15, 2019 at 10:00 a.m. at the Mall office as the Landowners’
Election meeting date.




ON MOTION by Ms. Milza, seconded by Ms. Circelli, with all in favor, the Board accepted the
Landowners' Election date of November 15, 2019 at 10:00 a.m. at the International Speedway
Blvd. Mall Office.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution
2019-02, Approving a
Preliminary  Budget and
Setting a Public Hearing Date
for Adoption of the Budget for
Fiscal Year 2019-2020

District staff is suggesting August 23, 2019 as the date for the public hearing on the budget. The
Board reviewed the preliminary Fiscal Year 2020 budget.

Ms. Gaarlandt discussed the various budget increases. The only major increase to the budget is
to the website maintenance related to ADA auditing of the website.

ON MOTION by Ms. Milza, seconded by Mr. Lacerenza, with all in favor, the Board approved
Resolution 2019-02, approving a Preliminary Budget and Setting August 23, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. at
the current location as the Public Hearing Date for Adoption of the Budget for Fiscal Year 2019-
2020.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Funding
Request Number 110- 113

The Board reviewed funding requests 110-113 that were previously approved by the Chair and
funded. Mrs. Gaarlandt requested the Board's ratification.

ON MOTION by Ms. Milza, seconded by Ms. Circelli, with all in favor, the Board ratified Funding
Request No. 110-113.




EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Review of District's
Financial Position

The Board reviewed the statements of the District's Financial Position. There was no action

required by the Board.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
Audience Comments
Supervisor Requests
Adjournment

District Attorney - No Report

District Manager - Ms. Gaarlandt reminded the Board that their financial statements are due
by July 1, 20189.

There was no further business to discuss. A motion to adjourn was requested.

ON MOTION by Mr. Fredley, seconded by Ms. Circelli, with all in favor the May 24, 2019 Board of
Supervisors' meeting for the CBL/BM Port Orange West Community Development District was
adjourned.

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice-Chairman







CBL/BM PORT ORANGE WEST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Meeting Schedule



Notice of Meeting Schedule
CBL/BM Port Orange West Community Development District

As required by Chapters 189 and 190 of the Florida Statutes, notice is hereby given that
the Board of Supervisors of the CBL/BM Port Orange West Community Development
District plans to hold its regular meetings for its 2020 fiscal year at the Cobb Cole
Center, 149 South Ridgewood, Daytona Beach, Florida 32114 at 9:15 a.m. on the
following dates:

May 22, 2020
August 28, 2020

The meetings will be open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the
provisions of Florida law for Community Development Districts. The meetings may be
continued in progress without additional notice to a time, date and location stated on the
record.

A copy of the agenda for each meeting may be obtained at the offices of the District
Manager, PFM Group Consulting LLC, located at 12051 Corporate Boulevard, Orlando,
Florida 32817, (407) 723-5900 during normal business hours. Board Meetings may be
cancelled due to a lack of quorum or agenda items. Please contact the District Office for
confirmation that a particular meeting will be held. There may be occasions when staff
or Supervisors will participate by telephone.

Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring
special accommodations at this meeting because of a disability or physical impairment
should contact the District Office at (407) 723-5900 at least 48 hours prior to the
meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay
Service at (800) 955-8770 for aid in contacting the District Office.

Any person who decides to appeal any action taken at these meetings is advised that
person will need a record of the proceedings and that accordingly, the person may need
to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and
evidence upon which such appeal is to be based.

District Manager






CBL/BM PORT ORANGE WEST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Resolution 2019-03



RESOLUTION 2019-03

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE CBL/BM PORT
ORANGE WEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (THE “DISTRICT")
RELATING TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS AND ADOPTING THE
BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2019 AND
ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2020; AUTHORIZING BUDGET AMENDMENTS;
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the District Manager has, prior to the fifteenth (15") day in June, 2019,
submitted to the Board of Supervisors (the “Board") a proposed budget for the next ensuing
budget year along with an explanatory and complete financial plan for each fund of the District,
pursuant to the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the proposed annual budget
(the “Proposed Budget”), the District filed a copy of the Proposed Budget with the local governing
authorities having jurisdiction over the area included in the District pursuant to the provisions of
Section 190.008(2)(b), Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Board set August 23, 2019, as the date for a public hearing thereon and
caused notice of such public hearing to be given by publication pursuant to Section
190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budget on the District's website at
least two days before the public hearing (or if the District does not yet have its own website, the
District Manager timely transmitted the Proposed Budget to the manager or administrator of
Brevard County for posting on their websites); and

WHEREAS, Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, requires that, prior to October 15t of
each year, the District Board, by passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution, shall adopt a
budget for the ensuing fiscal year and appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems
necessary to defray all expenditures of the District during the ensuing fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget, whereby the budget
shall project the cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given time period,
including reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated expenditures during
the fiscal year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
OF THE CBL/BM PORT ORANGE WEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT:
Section 1. Budget
a. That the Board of Supervisors has reviewed the District Manager's Proposed

Budget, a copy of which is on file with the office of the District Manager and at
the District's Records Office, and hereby approves certain amendments thereto,
as shown in Section 2 below.

b. The District Manager's Proposed Budget, attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” as
amended by the Board, is hereby adopted in accordance with the provisions of
Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, and incorporated herein by reference;
provided, however, that the comparative figures contained in the adopted budget
may be subsequently revised as deemed necessary by the District Manager to
reflect actual revenues and expenditures.



(o} That the adopted budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the
District Manager and at the District's Records Office and identified as “The
Budget for the CBL/BM PORT ORANGE WEST Community Development District
for the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2020,” as adopted by the Board of
Supervisors on August 23, 2019.

d. The final adopted budget shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s
official website within thirty (30) days after adoption. If the District does not yet
have its own website, the District Manager is directed to transmit the final
adopted budget to the managers or administrators of Brevard County for posting
on their websites.

Section 2. Appropriations

There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District, for the fiscal year
beginning October 1, 2019, and ending September 30, 2020, the sum of $
which sum is deemed by the Board of Supervisors to be necessary to defray all expenditures of
the District during said budget year, to be divided and appropriated in the following fashion:

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE FUND $

TOTAL ALL FUNDS $
Section 3. Budget Amendments

Pursuant to Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the District at any time within the fiscal
year or within 60 days following the end of the fiscal year may amend its budget for that fiscal
year as follows:

a. The Board may authorize an increase or decrease in line item appropriations
within a fund by motion recorded in the minutes if the total appropriations of the
fund do not increase.

b, The District Manager or Treasurer may authorize an increase or decrease in line
item appropriations within a fund if the total appropriations of the fund do not
increase and if the aggregate change in the original appropriation item does not
exceed $10,000 or 10% of the original appropriation.

C. By resolution, the Board may increase any appropriation item and/or fund to
reflect receipt of any additional unbudgeted monies and make the corresponding
change to appropriations or the unappropriated balance.

d. Any other budget amendments shall be adopted by resolution and consistent
with Florida law.

The District Manager or Treasurer must establish administrative procedures to ensure
that any budget amendments are in compliance with this Section 3 and Section 189.016 of the
Florida Statutes, among other applicable laws. Among other procedures, the District Manager or
Treasurer must ensure that any amendments to budget(s) under subparagraphs c. and d. above
are posted on the District's website within 5 days after adoption. If the District does not yet have



its own website, the District's Secretary is directed to transmit such amendments to the manager
or administrator of Brevard County for posting on their websites.

Section 4. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.
Passed and adopted this 23rd day of August, 2019.
ATTEST: CBL/BM PORT ORANGE WEST

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson, Board of Supervisors






CBL/BM PORT ORANGE WEST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Fiscal Year 2019-2020
General Fund Funding Agreement



CBL/BM PORT ORANGE WEST Community Development District
Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Funding Agreement

This Agreement is made and entered into this 23™ day of August, 2019, by and
between CBL/BM PORT ORANGE WEST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
(hereinafter the “District”), a local unit of special-purpose government created and
existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being situated entirely within Volusia
County, Florida and PORT ORANGE HOLDINGS I, LLC (hereinafter the “Developer”).

RECITALS
WHEREAS, the District was established by City of Port Orange, Ordinance,

2008-18 (the Ordinance”), for the purpose of planning, financing, constructing, operating,
and maintaining, certain infrastructure improvements; and

WHEREAS, the District's fiscal year runs from October 1, 2019 through
September 30, 2020 and

WHEREAS, the District, pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, is authorized
to levy such taxes, special assessments, fees, and other charges as may be necessary
in furtherance of the District’s activities and services; and

WHEREAS, the Developer is agreeable to funding the operations of the District
for fiscal year 2020, running from October 1, 2019 to September 30, 2020, as called for
in the proposed general fund budget approved by the District's Board of Supervisors, a
copy of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit “A”, in lieu of paying
taxes, assessments or other charges to fund such operations.

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE RECITALS,
AGREEMENTS, AND MUTUAL COVENANTS CONTAINED HEREIN, AND OTHER
GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, THE RECEIPT AND SUFFICIENCY OF
WHICH ARE HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED, THE DEVELOPER AND THE DISTRICT
AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Developer agrees to make available to the District such monies as
are necessary and reflect in the proposed general fund budget for the
2020 fiscal year on a monthly basis within 15 days of a written request by
the District, but in no case shall the Developer be obligated to provide
funds in excess of the amount shown on Exhibit “A”. The funds shall be
placed in the District’s depository as determined by the District.

2. The parties agree that such monies as the Developer may provide the
District under the terms of the Agreement are for operating and
maintenance expenses only and, because they are deemed collected in
lieu of taxes, assessments, or other charges, will not be reimbursed in
this fiscal year.

3. This Agreement shall expire on September 30, 2020.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF THE PARTIES EXECUTE THIS AGREEMENT
THE 23°° DAY OF AUGUST, 2019.

CBL/BM PORT ORANGE WEST

COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
ATTEST:

SECRETARY CHAIRMAN

PORT ORANGE HOLDINGS II,
LLC,
a Florida limited liability company

By:  The Pavilion at Port Orange,
LLE,
a Florida limited liability
company,
its sole member

By: CBL & Associates Limited
Partnership,
a Delaware limited
partnership,
its chief manager

By:  CBL Holdings |, Inc.,

a Delaware corporation,
its sole general partner

By:

Jeffery V. Curry,
Chief Legal Officer






CBL/BM PORT ORANGE WEST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Fiscal Year 2017-2018
Annual Financial Report



CBL/BM Port Orange West
Community Development District

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2018

CARR

RIGGS &

INGRAM
PA

CPAs and Advisors

CRIcpa.com




I AW R

CBL/BM Port Orange West Community Development District
Table of Contents

September 30, 2018
REPORT
Independent Auditors' Report 1
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Management’s Discussion And Analysis (required supplemental information) 3
Basic Financial Statements
Government-Wide Financial Statements
Statement of Net Position 7
Statement of Activities 8
Fund Financial Statements

Balance Sheet — Governmental Funds 9

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances —

Governmental Funds 10
Notes to Financial Statements 11
Required Supplemental Information (other than MD&A)

Budget to Actual Comparison Schedule - General Fund 16

Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed
in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards 17

Management Letter 19

Independent Accountants’ Report on Compliance with Section 218.415 Florida
Statutes 21



CARR Carr, Riggs & Ingram, LLC
// \ c R | RIGGS & Certified Public Accountants
S\ INGRAM 500 Grand Boulevard

CPAs and Advisors Suite 210
Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 837-3141
(850) 654-4619 (fax)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT CRIcpa.com

To the Board of Supervisors
CBL/BM Port Orange West Community Development District
Port Orange, Florida

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities and each
major fund of CBL/BM Port Orange West Community Development District (hereinafter referred to
as “District”), as of and for the year ended September 30, 2018, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as listed in
the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities and each major fund of the District as of
September 30, 2018, and the respective changes in financial position for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information, as listed in the table
of contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although
not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain
limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and
other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express
an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not
provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 25,
2019, on our consideration of the District's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and
other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide
an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal control over financial reporting and
compliance.

Cd»u, /‘?u’?u £ Ju)wa..g‘, Lot C,
CARR, RIGGS & INGRAM, LLC

Miramar Beach, Florida
June 25, 2019



Management’s Discussion And Analysis



I
CBL/BM Port Orange West Community Development District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Our discussion and analysis of the CBL/BM Port Orange West Community Development District’s
financial performance provides an overview of the District’s financial activities for the fiscal year
ended September 30, 2018. Please read it in conjunction with the District’s financial statements,
which begin on page 7.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

e At September 30, 2018, the assets of the District exceeded its liabilities by approximately
$3,400.

e During the year ended September 30, 2018, the District reported minimal revenues and
expenditures totaling approximately $37,000 and $40,000, respectively.

USING THE ANNUAL REPORT

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Position and
the Statement of Activities on pages 7 — 8 provide information about the activities of the District as
a whole and present a longer-term view of the District’s finances. Fund financial statements start on
page 9. For governmental activities, these statements tell how these services were financed in the
short-term as well as what remains for future spending. Fund financial statements also report the
District’s operations in more detail than the government-wide statements by providing information
about the District’s most significant funds.

Reporting the District as a Whole

Our analysis of the District as a whole begins on page 4. One of the most important questions asked
about the District’s finances is, “Is the District as a whole better off or worse off as a result of the
year’s activities?” The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities report information
about the District as a whole and about its activities in a way that helps answer this question. These
statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to
the accounting used by most private-sector companies. All of the current year's revenues and
expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid.

These two statements report the District’s net position and related changes during the current year.
You can think of the District’s net position — the difference between assets and liabilities — as one
way to measure the District’s financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases or
decreases in the District’s net position is one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or
deteriorating. You will need to consider other nonfinancial factors; however, such as changes in the
District’s assessment base and the condition of the District’s infrastructure, to assess the overall
health of the District.



CBL/BM Port Orange West Community Development District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Reporting the District’s Most Significant Funds

Our analysis of the District’'s major funds begins on page 5. The fund financial statements begin on
page 9 and provide detailed information about the most significant funds — not the District as a
whole. Some funds are required to be established by State law and by bond covenants. All of the
District’s funds are governmental fund-types.

e Governmental funds — All of the District’s basic services are reported in governmental funds,
which focus on how money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-
end that are available for spending. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed
short-term view of the District’s general government operations and the basic services it
provides. Governmental fund information helps you determine whether there are more or
fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the District’s
programs.

THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE

The following table reflects the condensed Statement of Net Position and is compared to the prior

year.
September 30, 2018 2017 Change
Assets
Current and other assets S 11683 $ 12,943 S (1,260)
Total assets S 11,683 S 12,943 S (1,260)
Liabilities
Current liabilities S 3,768 S 7,067 S (3,299)
Total liabilities 3,768 7,067 (3,299)
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred revenue 4,494 - 4,494
Total deferred inflows of resources 4,494 = 4,494

Net position
Unrestricted 3,421 5,876 (2,455)
Total net position 3,421 5,876 (2,455)

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources
and net position S 11,683 $ 12,943 S (1,260)

For more detailed information, see the accompanying Statement of Net Position.

During fiscal year ended September 30, 2018, total assets and liabilities decreased by approximately
$1,300 and $3,300, respectively, while deferred revenues increased by approximately $4,500. The
variances are primarily due to timing of developer contributions and vendor payments.



B A 4
CBL/BM Port Orange West Community Development District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

The following schedule compares the Statement of Activities for the current and previous fiscal

year.
Year ended September 30, 2018 2017 Change
Revenues:
Program revenues:
Charges for services S 37,130 $§ 37,989 $§ (859)
Total revenues 37,130 37,989 (859)
Expenses:

General government 39,585 36,500 3,085
Total expenses 39,585 36,500 3,085
Change in net position (2,455) 1,489 (3,944)
Net position, beginning 5,876 4,387 1,489
Net position, ending S 3421 S 5,876 S (2,455)

For more detailed information, see the accompanying Statement of Activities.

Revenues decreased from the prior year by approximately $900, while expenses increased from
prior year by approximately $3,100. The decrease in revenues is primarily due to slightly less in
funding being requested from the Developer in the current year. The increase in expenses is
primarily due to additional advertising for meetings and other District events, additional supervisor
fees, and other additional miscellaneous charges in the current year. The overall result was a $2,455
decrease in net position for fiscal year 2018.

THE DISTRICT’S FUNDS

As the District completed the year, its governmental funds (as presented in the balance sheet on
page 9) reported a combined fund balance of approximately $3,400 which is a decrease from last
year's balance that totaled approximately $5,900. The only significant activity in 2018 was the
collection of developer contributions and payment of certain administrative expenditures to
maintain operations.

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

An Operating budget was established by the governing board for the District pursuant to the
requirements of Florida Statutes. The budget to actual comparison for the General Fund, including
the original budget and final adopted budget, is shown at page 16.



CBL/BM Port Orange West Community Development District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

The District experienced an unfavorable variance in revenues and a favorable variance in
expenditures of $31,835 and $29,380, respectively, as compared to the budget. The variance in
expenditures occurred primarily due to anticipated operating expenditures that were not incurred
during the year. Revenues varied in a similar manner because the Developer currently funds the
District generally to the extent it makes expenditures.

FUTURE FINANCIAL FACTORS

CBL/BM Port Orange West Community Development District is an independent special district that
operates under the provisions of Chapter 190, Florida Statutes. The District operates under an
elected Board of Supervisors, which establishes policy and sets assessment rates. Developer
contributions are anticipated for fiscal year 2019 to provide for the operations of the District.

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the District’s finances. If you have
questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the CBL/BM Port
Orange West Community Development District’'s management company at 12051 Corporate Blvd,
Orlando, Florida 32817.



Basic Financial Statements



CBL/BM Port Orange West Community Development District
Statement of Net Position

September 30, 2018
Governmental
Activities
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents S 3,421
Due from developer 3,768
Prepaid expenses 4,494
Total assets 11,683
Liabilities
Accounts payable 3,768
Total liabilities 3,768
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred revenue 4,494
Total deferred inflows of resources 4,494

Net Position
Unrestricted 3,421

Total net position S 3,421

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements.
7



I S
CBL/BM Port Orange West Community Development District
Statement of Activities

Year ended September 30,

2018

Program Revenues

Net (Expense)
Revenue and
Changes in
Net Position

Operating
Charges for Grantsand Governmental
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Activities
Primary government:
Governmental activities:
General government S (39,585) S 37,130 S - S (2,455)
Total governmental activities S (39,585) S 37,130 S - (2,455)
Change in net position (2,455)
Net position - beginning of year 5,876
Net position - end of year S 3,421

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements.

8



CBL/BM Port Orange West Community Development District
Balance Sheet — Governmental Funds

September 30, 2018

General Fund

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents S 3,421
Due from developer 3,768
Prepaid expenditures 4,494
Total assets S 11,683

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Liabilities
Accounts payable S 3,768
Total liabilities 3,768

Deferred inflows of resources
Deferred revenue 4,494

Total deferred inflows of resources 4,494

Fund balances

Nonspendable 4,494
Unassigned (1,073)
Total fund balances 3,421
Total liabilities and fund balances S 11,683

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements.
9



CBL/BM Port Orange West Community Development District

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances —
Governmental Funds

Year ended September 30, 2018

General Fund

Revenues _
Developer contributions S 37,130
Total revenues 37,130

Expenditures

Current:
General government 39,585
Total expenditures 39,585
Net change in fund balances (2,455)
Fund balances, beginning of year 5,876
Fund balances, end of year S 3,421

The accompanying footnotes are an integral part of these financial statements.
10



CBL/BM Port Orange West Community Development District
Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 1: NATURE OF ORGANIZATION

The CBL/BM Port Orange West Community Development District (the “District”) was established on
June 24, 2008 pursuant to the Uniform Community Development District Act of 1980, otherwise
known as Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, by City of Port Orange Ordinance 2008-18. The Act
provides among other things, the power to manage basic services for community development,
power to borrow money and issue bonds, and to levy and assess non-ad valorem assessments for
the financing and delivery of capital infrastructure.

The District was established for the purposes of financing and managing the acquisition,
construction, maintenance, and operation of a portion of the infrastructure necessary for
community development within the District. The District has not commenced any significant
infrastructure activity as of the date of this report.

The District is governed by a Board of Supervisors (“Board”), which is comprised of five members,
The Supervisors are elected on an at large basis by the owners of the property within the District.
Certain supervisors are affiliated with CBL/BM Port Orange West, LLC (the "Developer"). The Board
of Supervisors of the District exercise all powers granted to the District pursuant to Chapter 190,
Florida Statutes.

The Board has the final responsibility for:
1. Assessing and levying assessments.
2. Approving budgets.
3. Exercising control over facilities and properties.
4. Controlling the use of funds generated by the District.
5. Approving the hiring and firing of key personnel.
6. Financing improvements.

In evaluating how to define the government, for financial reporting purposes, management has
considered all potential component units. The decision to include or exclude a potential component
unit in the reporting entity was made by applying the criteria set forth by Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) as defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB).
Based on the criteria identified therein, no potential component units were found.

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies of the District conform to GAAP as applicable to governments in accordance
with those promulgated by GASB. The following is a summary of the more significant policies:

-11-



!

CBL/BM Port Orange West Community Development District
Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements
The basic financial statements include both government-wide and fund financial statements.

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of
Activities) report information on all the non-fiduciary activities of the primary government.
Governmental activities, which normally are supported by assessments, are reported separately
from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. The
business-type activities are reported separately in government-wide financial statements; however,
at September 30, 2018, the District did not have any significant business-type activities. Therefore,
no business-type activities are reported. Assessments and other items not properly included as
program revenues (i.e., charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit
from goods or services) are reported as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds. Major individual governmental
funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Basis of Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and
expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows.
Assessments are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and other
similar items are to be recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the
provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon
as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current
period. For this purpose, the District considers revenues to be available if they are collected within
60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability
is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures are recorded only
when payment is due.

Developer contributions and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to
be susceptible to accrual and have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. All
other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by
the District.

-12-



- = .
L -

CBL/BM Port Orange West Community Development District
Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
The District reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund — The General Fund is the primary operating fund of the District. It is used to
account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in other funds.

For the year ended September 30, 2018, the District does not report any proprietary funds.

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide
financial statements.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District’s policy to
use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. When committed,
assigned, or unassigned resources are available for use in the governmental fund financial
statements, it is the government’s policy to use committed resources first, followed by assigned
resources, then unassigned resources as needed.

Cash, Deposits and Investments

The District maintains deposits with "Qualified Public Depositories" as defined in Chapter 280,
Florida Statutes. All Qualified Public Depositories must place with the Treasurer of the State of
Florida securities in accordance with collateral requirements determined by the State’s Chief
Financial Officer. In the event of default by a Qualified Public Depository, the State Treasurer will
pay public depositors all losses. Losses in excess of insurance and collateral will be paid through
assessments between all Qualified Public Depositories.

Under this method, all the District's deposits are fully insured or collateralized at the highest level of
security as defined by GASB, Statement Number 40, Deposits and Investment Disclosures (An
Amendment of GASB, Statement Number 3).

The District is authorized to invest in financial instruments as established by Section 218.415,
Florida Statutes. The authorized investments include among others negotiable direct or indirect
obligations which are secured by the United States Government; the Local Government Surplus
Trust Funds as created by Section 218.405, Florida Statutes; SEC registered money market funds
with the highest credit quality rating from a nationally recognized rating agency; and interest-
bearing time deposits or savings accounts in authorized financial institutions.

Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted

in the U.S. requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

13



I a4
CBL/BM Port Orange West Community Development District
Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the Statement of Net Position and Balance Sheet — Governmental Funds will
sometimes include a separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial
statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net position that
applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources
(expense/expenditure) until then. The District does not have any of this type of item at September
30, 2018.

In addition to liabilities, the Statement of Net Position and Balance Sheet — Governmental Funds will
sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial
statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that
applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until
that time. At September 30, 2018, the District has $4,494 in deferred inflows of resources related to
developer contributions for prepaid expenses.

Fund Equity

Net position in the government-wide financial statements is categorized as net investment in
capital assets, restricted or unrestricted. Net investment in capital assets represents net position
related to infrastructure and property, plant and equipment, net of any related debt. Restricted net
position represents net position restricted by outside entities. At September 30, 2018, all of the
District’s net position is classified as unrestricted.

Governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance. Fund balance is further classified as
nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned, or unassigned. Nonspendable fund balance cannot
be spent because of its form. Restricted fund balance has limitations imposed by creditors,
grantors, or contributors or by enabling legislation or constitutional provisions. Committed fund
balance is a limitation imposed by the District board through approval of resolutions. Assigned fund
balance is a limitation imposed by a designee of the District board. Unassigned fund balance in the
General Fund is the net resources in excess of what can be properly classified in one of the above
four categories. Negative unassigned fund balance in other governmental funds represents excess
expenditures incurred over the amounts restricted, committed, or assigned to those purposes.

Budgets

The District is required to establish a budgetary system and an approved annual budget. Annual
budgets are legally adopted on a basis consistent with GAAP for the General Fund. Any revision to
the budget must be approved by the District Board. The budgets are compared to actual
expenditures. In instances where budget appropriations and estimated revenues have been revised
during the year, budget data presented in the financial statements represent final authorization
amounts.

-14 -



CBL/BM Port Orange West Community Development District
Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The District follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial
statements:

A. Each year the District Manager submits to the District Board a proposed operating budget
for the fiscal year commencing the following October 1.

A public hearing is conducted to obtain comments.

Prior to October 1, the budget is legally adopted by the District Board.

All budget changes must be approved by the District Board.

Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

moonw

NOTE 3: RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction
of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters. The District maintains commercial insurance
coverage to mitigate the risk of loss. Coverage may not extend to all situations. Management
believes such coverage is sufficient to preclude any significant uninsured losses to the District.
Settled claims have not exceeded this commercial coverage in the previous three years.

NOTE 4: MANAGEMENT COMPANY

The District has contracted with a management company to perform management advisory
services, which include financial and accounting advisory services. Certain employees of the
management company also serve as officers (Board appointed non-voting positions) of the District.
Under the agreement, the District compensates the management company for management,
accounting, financial reporting, and other administrative costs.

NOTE 5: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Developer has agreed to fund the general operations of the District. For the year ended
September 30, 2018, the Developer contributed $37,130 to the General Fund, of which $3,768 is
recorded as Due from developer on the accompanying Statement of Net Position and Balance Sheet
- Governmental Funds.

A significant portion of the District’s activity is dependent upon the continued involvement of the

Developer, CBL/BM Port Orange West, LLC, the loss of which could have a material adverse effect
on the District’s operations.

-15-



Required Supplemental Information
(Other Than MD&A)



B A 9
CBL/BM Port Orange West Community Development District
Budget to Actual Comparison Schedule — General Fund

Year ended September 30, 2018
Original and Actual Variance with
Final Budget Amounts Final Budget
Revenues
Developer contributions S 68,965 S 37,130 S  (31,835)
Total revenues 68,965 37,130 (31,835)

Expenditures

General government 68,965 39,585 29,380
Total expenditures 68,965 39,585 29,380
Excess (deficit) of revenues over expenditures S - S (2,455) S (2,455)

-16 -



CARR Carr, Riggs & Ingram, LLC
// c R I RIGGS & Certified Public Accountants
=\\ INGRAM 500 Grand Boulevard

CPAs and Advisors Suite 210
Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 837-3141
(850) 654-4619 (fax)
CRlcpa.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Supervisors
CBL/BM Port Orange West Community Development District
Port Orange, Florida

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the
governmental activities and each major fund of CBL/BM Port Orange West Community
Development District (hereinafter referred to as the “District”), as of and for the year ended
September 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise
the District’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated June 25, 2019.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District’s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or combination
of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

=17 -



As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financial statements are free
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we
do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or
other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
District’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Carn, /?u’?u £ Jn?u.,.)_, L.c.

CARR, RIGGS & INGRAM, LLC

Miramar Beach, Florida
June 25, 2019

-18 -



CARR Carr, Riggs & Ingram, LLC
// c R I RIGGS & Certified Public Accountants
.=.\\ INGRAM 500 Grand Boulevard

CPAs and Advisors Suite 210
Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 837-3141

CRIcpa.com
To the Board of Supervisors
CBL/BM Port Orange West Community Development District
Port Orange, Florida

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the financial statements of CBL/BM Port Orange West Community Development
District (“District”) as of and for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2018, and have issued our report
thereon dated June 25, 2019.

Auditors' Responsibility

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Auditor
General.

Other Reports and Schedule

We have issued our Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of the Financial Statements Performed in Accordance
with Government Auditing Standards; and Independent Accountants’ Report on an examination
conducted in accordance with AICPA Professional Standards, AT-C Section 315, regarding compliance
requirements in accordance with Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Auditor General. Disclosures in those
reports, which are dated June 25, 2019, should be considered in conjunction with this management
letter.

Prior Audit Findings

Section 10.554(1)(i)1., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we determine whether or not
corrective actions have been taken to address findings and recommendations made in the preceding
annual financial audit report. Finding 2017-001 in the prior year audit report was resolved in the current
year.

Official Title and Legal Authority
Section 10.554(1)(i)4., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that the name or official title and legal
authority for the primary government and each component unit of the reporting entity be disclosed in

this management letter, unless disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. The information
required is disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

-19-



Financial Condition and Management

Section 10.554(1)(i)5.a. and 10.556(7), Rules of the Auditor General, require us to apply appropriate
procedures and communicate the results of our determination as to whether or not the District has met
one or more of the conditions described in Section 218.503(1), Florida Statutes, and identification of the
specific condition(s) met. In connection with our audit, we determined that the District did not meet any
of the conditions described in Section 218.503(1), Florida Statutes.

Pursuant to Sections 10.554(1)(i)5.c. and 10.556(8), Rules of the Auditor General, we applied financial
condition assessment procedures for the District. It is management’s responsibility to monitor the
District’s financial condition, and our financial condition assessment was based in part on
representations made by management and the review of financial information provided by same.

Section 10.554(1)(i)2., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we address in the management letter
any recommendations to improve financial management. In connection with our audit, we did not have
any such recommendations.

Other Matters

Section 10.554(1)(i)3., Rules of the Auditor General, requires us to communicate noncompliance with
provisions of contracts or grant agreements, or abuse, that have occurred, or are likely to have occurred,
that have an effect on the financial statements that is less than material but which warrants the
attention of those charged with governance. In connection with our audit, we did not have any such
findings.

Purpose of this Letter

Our management letter is intended solely for the information and use of the Legislative Auditing
Committee, members of the Florida Senate and the Florida House of Representatives, the Florida
Auditor General, Federal and other granting agencies, the Board of Supervisors, and applicable
management, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
parties.

Cam, /?u}jv £ Jnﬁﬂa«d, La.c

CARR, RIGGS & INGRAM, LLC

Miramar Beach, Florida
June 25, 2019

=20-



CARR Carr, Riggs & Ingram, LLC
//\ c R I RIGGS & Certified Public Accountants
=\ INGRAM 500 Grand Boulevard

CPAs and Advisors Suite 210
Miramar Beach, Florida 32550

(850) 837-3141
(850) 654-4619 (fax)

CRlcpa.com
INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT

To the Board of Supervisors
CBL/BM Port Orange West Community Development District
Port Orange, Florida

We have examined CBL/BM Port Orange West Community Development District’s compliance with
the requirements of Section 218.415, Florida Statutes, Local Government Investment Policies, during
the year ended September 30, 2018. Management of the District is responsible for the District’s
compliance with the specified requirements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
District’s compliance with the specified requirements based on our examination.

Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the examination to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the District complied, in all
material respects, with the specified requirements referenced above. An examination involves
performing procedures to obtain evidence about whether the District complied with the specified
requirements. The nature, timing, and extent of the procedures selected depend on our judgment,
including an assessment of the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error. We
believe that the evidence we obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

Our examination does not provide a legal determination on the District’s compliance with specified
requirements.

In our opinion, the District complied, in all material respects, with the aforementioned
requirements for the year ended September 30, 2018.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management and the State of Florida

Auditor General and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

Ca,u,, ’?‘7?‘“ f Jv%)., dot.C,

CARR, RIGGS & INGRAM, LLC

Miramar Beach, Florida
June 25, 2019

-21-






CBL/BM PORT ORANGE WEST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Funding Request Numbers 114 — 116



CBL / BM Port Orange West
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Funding Request 114
05/31119

Payee Invoice General
Fund FY19

PFM Group Consulting
May 2019: Mgmt Fee & Reimb DM-05-2019-0009 $ 2,158.33

TOTAL $ 2,158.33

CHECK AMO UESTED $ 2,158.33

. 1\5__ o it gm %1//7’]/}

Secretary / Asst. Secretary J‘G‘\halr / Vice Chalrman >

Please make check payable to:
CBL/BM Port Orange West CDD
12051 Corporate Blvd.

Orlando, FL 32817



pfm

Bill To:

(CBL/BM Port Orange CDD

c/o PFM Group Consulting District Accounting
Department

12051 Corporate Blvd

Orlando, FL 32817

United States of America

?"{ i \‘._L#

511(9[|3

Remittance Options:

Via ACH (preferred):

PFM Group Consulting LLC
Bank Name:M&T Bank
ACH# (ACH): 031302955
Account #: 9865883822

RE: District Management Fee: May, 2019 -

Website Fee -

Total Amount Due

Via Wire:
Bank Name:M&T Bank
ABA# (Wira): 022000046
Accounl #: 9865883822

PO|-0S "3 L -0

|- b '-,. -t

Date Invoice Number
May 16, 2019 DM-05-2019-0009
Payment Terms Due Date
Upon Receipt May 16, 2019
Company Address:
1735 Market Street
43rd Floor

Philadelphia, PA 19103
+1(215) 567-6100

Federal Tax ID: 81-1642478

Via Mail;
PFM Group Consulting LLC

PO Box 65126
Baltimore, MD 21264-5126
United States of America

$2,083.33
75.00

$2,158.33

RECEIVED MAY 16 2019



CBL / BM Port Orange West
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Funding Request 115

06/30/19
Payee Invoice General
Fund FY19
Carr, Riggs, & Ingram
FY18 audit billing 16693991 $ 1,050.00
Cobb Cole
Legal Svcs thru 05/31/19 155007 $ 100.50
Fishkind & Assoc.
May 2019: Reimb 24529 $ 6.11
PFM Group Consulting
Jun. 2019: Mgmt Fee DM-06-2019-0009 $ 208333
Jun. 2019: Reimb DM-06-2019-0010 $ 75.00
TOTAL $ 331494
CHECK AMOUNT REQUESTED $ 3,314.94

oL odden D /Qﬂ,wf 7774/%/10

{J Secretary / Asst. Secretary

Please make check payable to:
CBL/BM Port Orange West CDD
12051 Corporate Blvd.

Orlando, FL 32817

6palr!V|ce Chalrma



Cobb Cole

Post Office Box 2491

Daytona Beach, FL. 32115
(386) 255-8171
Fax (386) 258-5068
Tax ID No. 59-3415054
www.CobbCole.com

CBL/BM Port Orange West CDD June 27, 2019
c/o PFM Group Consulting LLC Invoice Number 155007
12051 Corporate Boulevard

Orlando, FL 32817

- {c | >
CLIENT: 041616 - CBL/BM Port Orange West CDD iV
MATTER: 001 - Community Development District s ( 5 / L!

U:i,s | ‘__?.'1 — 3\_ | -

©

DO\ oY

The enclosed bill is for services rendered for the period ending May 31, 2019
The breakdown of this bill by matter is as follows:

Matter Services Disbursements Total

001 - Community Development District 100.50 0.00 100.50

Total for Services and Disbursements $100.50



Client Ref: 041616 - 001
Invoice Number 155007

Re: 001 Community Development District

Date

05/24/19 MAW  Participated telephonically in board of supervisors

Total for Services

Legal Services

Services

meeting.

Total for Services and Disbursements

June 27, 2019

Page 1
Hours
0.30
0.30 $100.50
$100.50



Please return this page with remittance
t
CobeCoIe
Post Office Box 2491
Daytona Beach, FL 32115

Invoice Number 155007
Bill Date: June 27, 2019

Client Code: 041616
Client Name: CBL/BM Port Orange West CDD

Matter Code: 001
Matter Name: Community Development District

Total for Services and Disbursements $100.50

Amount enclosed:




'y CARR
L \N RIGGS &
S INGRAM

CPAs and Advisors

500 Grand Boulevard, Suite 210
Miramar Beach, FL 32550
850-837-3141
Federal ID 72-1396621

RECEIVED
L JUN 11208
CBL/BM Port Orange West CDD T2
c/o Fishkind & Associates, Inc. LA
12051 Corporate Boulevard |20
Orlando, FL 32817 -
DI S -3 -3 2 -0 |
Invoice No. 16693991 (include on check)
Date 05/30/2019
Client No. 20-04516.000
Professional services rendered as follows:
Final billing on audit of financial statements
as of September 30, 2018 $ 3,000.00
Less amount previously billed (1.950.00)
$___1,050.00
0-30 31-60 61-90 91-120 Over 120 Balance
1,050.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00

We accept most major credit cards. Please complete the following information or contact our office to submit your payment
over the phone.

Invoice Date: 05/30/2019 Client No: 20-04516
Invoice Number: 16693991 Total Amount Due: $ 1,050.00 CBL/BM Port Orange West CDD

Name as it appears on card:

Billing Address:

Card # Exp Date: Security #

Payment Amount: Signature:

Carr, Riggs & Ingram, LLC reserves the right to assess finance charges on past due balances up to the maximum amount allowed under
State law.



Fishkind & Associates, Inc.
12051 Corporate Bivd.
Orlando, FL 32817

FISHKIND

CBL/BM Port Orange West CDD s
12051 Corporate Bivd. Ta (i Invoice
Orlando, FL 32817 )y / . Invoice #: 24529
2 |la |/
s it e Y o) 6/18/2019
File: CBL&BMPortOrangeDM
District Management
Services: Amount
Conference Calls 6.11
Please include the invoice
number on your remittance Balance Due $6.11

and submit to:
Fishkind & Associates, Inc.
12051 Corporate Bivd.
Orlando, FL 32817
Ph: 407-382-3256
Fax: 407-382-3254
www.fishkind.com

RECEIVED JUN 138 2019




g.omnm: SADAVHI ¥OLIVH3IAOW TVIOL 000 ¥3IHLO/XV. 3L1VIS TVL0L 00'0 umz._.OIWM: .-(._br_..l 00'0 Xvl-I¥d W10
aeg o0'd 00’0 Niw/o0'e sL L 3314 0 CIONY @IIIWIYEOID WYSTITL - WYOQTLL ocoligtiontt| gloz/ve/sd
00'q 000 Niw/00'0 9t | L 3383 Moy Q1aNY @LIFWIVEOID] WVSTITL - WYESIOL SEEpLLvont| sTOZ/vZ/SA .Vﬁal:
aa'd 00'0 Niw/oo'o 1] 1 3384 110 OHNY @LIIWIVE0TY) WVSTITT - WraSi0L avsgshgstz | 610Z/%2/50 v L1S2Len2
ﬂ w 3 “.w 00°q oo'd 00'0 Niw/oo'e 9€ | t 3334 Moy 010Ny @LIIWIVEOY WYSENS - WYES'H oollotlogtt| stozivzisd , .
~€ /T 4 oo'd 00'0 niwjoo'o ] 1 3384 110} 010Ny @LIIWIVECTS  WYIEIS - WYES'H onseSvasiz|  sroz/ve/s0 9 J\? @1 hs e m)
3’ X 1 __ oo 000 NIW/COO BE | 3344 MOy 010Ny @IIIWIVEOTD|  WYIEIS - WYE5g riigsszgger | s102/v2/50 “RNG __ 'OV 11622402
oo'g 0o'g 000 niwfogo 8| 1 3384 MO o1any GUIIWIVE01Y] WY IS:0L - WYEZ15 gouvseiigl  610z/51/50 VA Ly i
ood 000 Niw/oo'o 8 | t 1384 N0, G100y GLIBWIYACID| WYISIOL - WYEZ:E a69tbriiog| s10z/S1/50 L W E Q|
0o 000 NiW/00'Q £ | T 1384 T04 QIONY @LIIWIVEO0ID WYISIOL - WYEZi6 obSgsvgsiz| stoz/st/sd %
00°d oo HIW /00D ]t 3344 MOY 0MINY LIIWIYEOID] WYLRIQL - WYEZi6 56529640 6L0Z/5L/50 e LLSL4402
00'd oo'd 0o'o NIW[OO'O vl 1 2384 1107 olany @LIIWIVEDTD Wen(:Zl - WYLZILL absesSvgstz|  s10z/60/50 ...!ﬂnr-&. /
00'g 00°0 Nin/o00 |t 7333 10y QIaNY EL3IWIVE0ID| WYLHILT - WYDO LT 915t1z2ELg Soﬂl_.w@.mo.ﬂﬁdJ ~ iyl
oo'd 000 Niw /000 99 | t 3384 MO C1any @ITIWIVEOND| Wdp0iZ L - WVESIOT aveEzSzvosgL|  S10Z/60/50 \ %A r\ﬁ w
ood 000 Niw/00'0 o | t 3384 10} Qiony @IFIWIVE0ID| WYBZITT - WYgSiDL ov$9svgsiz|  610Z/60/50 ) $
co'd 000 Niw/oo'o v | L 3344 Oy 0Ny @LITWIYE0ID] wylmill - wrisiol Eglivsziig m"cw___ooluwn =
ood 000 NIW/00°0 69 | EETPRALY 01Ny MLIZWIYEOID| Wdp0iTT - WYESiQL Lots6i5t98 |  610Z/60/5d 11524402
00'd LR 000 NIw/00°0 gz |1 3384 MOy OINY @IIIWIVEDIS  WHEL'E - WaShiZ obSosvgsiz|  §102/20/54
00'G 000 NIW/00°Q 9t | t 3383 1oy olONY @IIIWIVEOND  WAyLiE - WeBS:L obSostgsSiz|  610Z/t0/sd ﬂ ,U A
00'd 000 NIW/00"C £ | b 3384 1O} QIony @LIIWIVI0TID|  Weylif - Wa/G'L igoéhazéig|  §10Z/20/50 T 1 ' "
00'g 00'0 NIW /GO0 Ll 3384 110 01Ny @LIIWIVE01D| WdH1IE - Wd 2511 88199€S05g1|  610Z/T0/50 lggc. “M\<~
00°d 00'0 NIW/00'0 8L | t 3384 1O 010Ny @LIIWIVEOTD] Wy If - We95eL f9lrvSzerg | Sroz/zo/sq 11524472
00 ao'q 00°0 NIW/00'D 440 i 8 EELTRALT! o1any @IIWIVE0TD| WynE:LL - wyEL L] o¥S9Srgsiz|  £102/70/54
ood 000 Niwjoo'0 £9 | 1 3384 M0 oany @LIIWIVECTY Wdn0ZT - wyloiLl obSoShgsiz| s10Z/T0/5d l_lﬂcm
acd 000 NIWj00'0 s |t 3383 110} 01Ny PLIIWIWEOTY| WYDS 11 - WYES 0L ows9svgsiz|  §10z/z0/5d 2 rJ_...___c___ :c___r AR
oo0'g 000 Niw/joo'o 561 1 3383 MOy olony LIIWIVEOID] WVES:TT - WVBSOL 1969525984t 610Z/20/5 i i i 11S444nt £
IVLOL TIVD xVL FOUVH]) EFL ] S1IND | SNOSHId 3dAL §S320V 37IAN3S WL INV [ 3WYN [ 31118 "INOD 31va "INOD HILNID 150D ON "INO
_“ Y #4334 ONITH
€ #43y u.__:..i Z §434 ONIT T 439 ONITIN
. MNOILYDO1 JpuUBlEES) aUel - GEZ8LIYS ¥01VH3a0h
S.Gwm__m: SIDHUVHD ¥OLVMIAOW TYLIOL 00°0 BMEOM_K!_. 3LVLS TVLOL 00°0 EETMQ .—¢k|0h. 00°0 XVIi-3¥d W10
L 225¢asn 3INa AINNOWY
95912%2-g5 ar xvi
610z/Sz/90 ilva Ina
ThLSELSg ‘ON LNNOJDV
6toz/g9z/So 31vQ 3D10ANI
WzEL84T  y3gwnN 3D10ANI

@3% 3IOAL]



pfm

Bill To:

CBL/BM Port Orange CDD

c/o PFM Group Consuiting District Accounting
Department

12051 Corporate Blvd

Orlando, FL 32817

United States of America

Remittance Options:

Via ACH (praferred).

PFM Group Consulling LLC
Bank Name:M&T Bank
ACH# (ACH): 031302955
Account #: 9865883822

RE: Websile Fee - June, 2019

Total Amount Due

Via Wire:

Bank Name:M&T Bank
ABA# (Wire): 022000046
Account #. 9865883822

— 3

T4

t ol | e
2 JI“'"|
Ny OS5 -

Date Invoice Number

June 12, 2019 DM-06-2019-0010

Payment Terms Due Date
Upon Receipt June 12, 2019
Company Address:
1735 Market Street
43rd Floor

Philadelphia, PA 19103
+1(215) 567-6100

Federal Tax ID: 81-1642478

PFM Group Consulling LLC

PO Box 65126
Baltimore, MD 21264-5126
United States of America

RECEIVED JUN 112019



pfm

Bill To:

CBL/BM Port Orange COD

cfo PFM Group Consulting District Accounting
Department

12051 Corporate Bivd

Orlando, FL 32817

United States of America

Remittance Options:

Via ACH (prefarred);

PFM Group Consulting LLC
Bank Name:M&T Bank
ACH# (ACH): 031302955
Account #: 9865883822

RE: District Management Fee: June 2019

Total Amount Due

Via Wire:

Bank Name:M&T Bank
ABAZ (Wire): 022000046
Account #: 9865883822

TS

_ Date Invoice Number
June 12, 2019 DM-06-2019-0009
Payment Terms Due Date
Upon Receipt June 12, 2019
Company Address:
1735 Market Street
43rd Floor

Philadelphia, PA 19103
+1(215) 567-6100

Federal Tax ID: 81-1642478

Via Mail;
PFM Group Consulting LLC

PO Box 65126
Baltimore, MD 21264-5126
United States of America

RECEIVED JUN | 12019




CBL / BM Port Orange West
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Funding Request 116
07/31/19
Payee Invoice General
Fund FY19
Cobb Cole
Legal Svcs thru 06/30/19 155765 $ 189.00
PFM Group Consulting
Jul. 2019: Mgmt Fee DM-07-2019-0009 $ 2,083.33
Jul. 2019: Website Fee DM-07-2019-0010 $ 75.00
May 2019: Copies OE-EXP-00208 $ 56.10
Mar. 2019: Postage OQE-EXP-00209 $ 1.50
Apr. 2019: Postage OE-EXP-00210 $ 2.50
May 2019: Postage OE-EXP-00211 $ 0.50
Jun. 2019: Postage OE-EXP-00293 $ 0.50
TOTAL $ 240843
CHECK AMOUNT REQUESTED $ 2,408.43

Coe N4

Q Secretary / Asst. Secretary

Please make check payable to:
CBL/BM Port Orange West CDD
12051 Corporate Bivd.

Orlando, FL 32817

Chair / Vice Chairman



Cobb Cole

Post Office Box 2491

Daytona Beach, FL 32115
(386) 255-8171
Fax (386) 258-5068
Tax 1D No. 59-3415054
www.CobbCole.com

CBL/BM Port Orange West CDD July 25, 2019
c¢/o PFM Group Consulting LLC Invoice Number 185765
12051 Corporate Boulevard

Orlando, FL 32817

"
A"
CLIENT: 041616 - CBL/BM Port Orange West CDD SNE
MATTER: 001 - Community Development District 2oy J (9

D -05-3-31-0 &

The enclosed bill is for services rendered for the period ending June 30, 2019
The breakdown of this bill by matter is as follows:

Matter Services Disbursements Total
001 - Community Development District 189.00 0.00 189.00
Total for Services and Disbursements $189.00

Past Due Balance $100.50

Amount Due $289.50



Client Ref: 041616 - 001 July 25, 2019
Invoice Number 1556766 Page 1

Re: 001 Community Development District

Legal Services

Date Services Hours

06/24/19 LGF Received and reviewed email from PFM regarding 0.50
audit request for September 30, 2018 year ending;
Researched file regarding same; Sent email to PFM
regarding Cobb Cole DelLand address change;
Prepared and sent audit request email to Cobb Cole
staff.

06/25/19 LGF Received and reviewed responses regarding audit 0.50
request; Researched accounting information for billed
and unbilled expenses on September 30, 2018;
Drafted audit response letter.

06/27119 LGF Revised audit response letter; Prepared same and 0.40
emailed to PFM & Carr, Riggs & Ingram, LLC.

Total for Services 1.40 $189.00

Total for Services and Disbursements $189.00

Past Due Balance $100.50

Amount Due — $289.50

Open Invoices for this Matter

Date Invoice No. Amount Billed Amount Paid Amount Due
06/27/19 155007 100.50 0.00 100.50
Qutstanding Amount Due: 100.50

Current and Outstanding Amount Due: $289.50



Please return this page with remittance

to
Cobb Cole
Post Office Box 2491
Daytona Beach, FL 32115

Invoice Number 155765

Bill Date: July 25, 2019

Client Code: 041616

Client Name: CBL/BM Port Orange West CDD

Matter Code: 001
Matter Name: Community Development District
Total for Services and Dishursements
Past Due Balance

Amount Due

Amount enclosed:

$189.00

$100.50
$289.50



pfm

Bill To:

(CBL/BM Port Orange CDD

ic/o PFM Group Consulting District Accounting
[Depariment

12051 Corporale Bivd
(Orlando, FL 32817
United States of Amenca

T2 ilp
ey
OO -OS1-2-"21-0 2

Remittance Options:

Via ACH (preferred); Via Wire,
PFM Group Consulting LLC Bank Name M&T Bank
Bank Name M&T Bank ABA# (Wire). 022000046

ACH# (ACH): 031302955

Account #: 9865883822

Account #: 9865883822

RE: District Management Fee: July 2019

Total Amount Due

Date Invoice Numbar

July 22, 2019 DM-07-2019-0009

Payment Terms Due Date

Upon Receipt July 22, 2019

Company Address:

1735 Market Street
43rd Floor
Philadelphia, PA 19103
+1(215) 567-6100

Federal Tax ID° 81-1642478

Via Mad:
PFM Group Consulting LLC
PO Box 65126

Baltimore, MD 21264-5126
Uniled States of America

RECEIVED JUL 22 2019



pfm

Bill To:
BL/BM Port Orange CDD T2\ {O
‘o PFM Group Consulting District Accounting
Department
12051 Corporate Bivd K \ v \ 1 O]
00| pS -5+
Remittance Options:
Via ACH (preferred): Via Wire;
PFM Group Consulting LLC Bank Name:M&T Bank
Bank Name:M&T Bank ABA# (Wire): 022000046
ACH# (ACH): 031302955 Account #; 9865883822

Account #: 9865883822

RE: Website Fee - July. 2019

Total Amount Due

Date Invoice Number
July 22, 2019 DM-07-2019-0010
Payment Terms Due Date
Upon Receipl July 22, 2019
Company Address:
1735 Markel Street
43rd Floor

Philadelphia, PA 19103
+1 (215) 567-6100

Federal Tax ID: 81-1642478

Via Mail:
PFM Group Consulting LLC

PO Box 65126
Baltimore, MD 21264-5126
United States of America

RECEIVED JUL 2 2 2019



pfm

Bill To:

BL/BM Port Orange COD

'o PFM Group Consulting District Accounting
riment

12051 Corporate Blvd

rlando, FL 32817

nited States of America

T.LVZ,ULO
-]ty

DO\ - o6l -2 - O]

Remittance Options:

Via ACH (orefaped):

PFM Group Consulting LLC
Bank Name:M&T Bank
ACH# (ACH): 031302955
Account #: 9865883822

RE: May 2019 Copies - 56 10

Total Amount Due

Via Wire:

Bank Name:M&T Bank
ABA# (Wire): 022000046
Account #: 9865883822

‘Date Invoice Number -

July 26, 2019 OE-EXP-00208

Payment Terms Due Date

Upon Receipt July 26, 2019

Company Address:

1735 Market Street
43rd Floor
Philadelphia, PA 19103
+1 (215) 567-6100

Federal Tax ID: 81-1642478

Via Mail:
PFM Group Consulting LLC
PO Box 65126

Baitimore, MD 21264-5126
United States of America



Copy Count

Account: OEL l%N\ Porr Oonde, WLS

Amount of Copies: 374

Total $: 5b.10

Month: May 2019




pfm

Bill To:

(CBIL/BM Port Orange CDD

ic/o PFM Group Consulting District Accounting
Depariment

12051 Corporate Bivd

Orlando, FL 32817

United States of America oL~ 0
Remittance Options:

Via ACH (preferad) Via Wire:

PFM Group Consulting LLC Bank Name:M&T Bank

Bank Name:M&T Bank
ACH# (ACH): 031302955
Account #: 9865883822

RE: March 2019 Postage - 1.50

Total Amount Due

ABA# (Wire): 022000046
Accounl #: 9865883822

 Date Invoice Number

July 26, 2019 OE-EXP-00208

Payment Terms Due Date

Upon Receipt July 26, 2019

Company Address:

1735 Markel Street
43rd Floor
Philadelphia, PA 19103
+1 (215) 567-6100

Federal Tax ID: 81-1642478

Yia Mail:
PFM Group Consulting LLC
PO Box 65126

Baltimore, MD 21264-5126
United States of America




pitney bowes ﬁ

Account Summary Report
Date Aange: Mar 1, 2018 to Mar 31, 2019
Meter Group: All Meters
Meter 1WOO - 1376538 OLD at ORLANDO, FL
Meter 4W00 - 0347354 at ORLANDO, FL

Meter Details
Logation | MeterWame | SecialMumber POP Account Mumber
ORLANDO, AL W00 - 0347154 0347354 24378470
OALANDO, FL W00 - 1376528 OLD 1376538 24578470
Account Summary
. — s . [ e
CBL BM Port Orange West 3 $1.500

Grand Totat $1.500



pfm

Bill To:

[CBL/BM Port Orange COD

ic/o PFM Group Consulting District Accounting
Department

12051 Corporate Bivd

(Orlando, FL 32817

United States of America

vl

? l{ L \l :’j.‘L

Remittance Options:

Via ACH (praferred).

PFM Group Consulting LLC
Bank Name:M&T Bank
ACH# (ACH): 031302955
Account #: 9865883822

RE: April 2019 Postage - 2.50

Total Amount Due

oo (~aS -3- H20 |

Via Wire;

Bank Name:M&T Bank
ABA# (Wire): 022000046
Account #: 9865883822

Date Invoice Number

July 26, 2019 OE-EXP-00210

Payment Tarms Due Date

Upon Receipt July 26, 2019

Company Address:

1735 Market Streat
43rd Floor
Philadelphia, PA 18103
+1(215) 567-6100

Federal Tax ID: 81-1642478

Via Mall:

PFM Group Consulling LLC
PO Box 65126

Baltimore, MD 21264-5126
United States of America



pitney bowes {iff

Account Summary Report
Oate Range: April 1, 2018 to April 30, 2018
Meter Group: All Meters
Meter IWOO - 1376538 OLD at ORLANDO, FL
Meter 4W00 - 0347354 at ORLANDO, FL

Meter Details
ORLANGO, Fi. 4W00 - 0347354 0347354 24578470
ORLANDO, FL 1W00 - 1376538 OLD 1376538 24378470
Account Summary
[ _ Acoount | SubAccount | blecss | TotalCharged |
CBL BM Port Orange West 5 - s2500

Grand Yotal $2500



pfm

Bill To:

BL/BM Port Orange CDD
'o PFM Group Consulting District Accounting
Depariment
12051 Corporate Bivd
lando, FL 32817
nited States of America

Remittance Options:

Via ACH (prefarred):

PFM Group Consulting LLC
Bank Name:M&T Bank
ACH# (ACH): 031302955
Account #: 9865883822

RE: May 2019 Postage - 0 50

Total Amount Due

Bank Name:M&T Bank
ABAR (Wire) 022000046
Account #: 9865883822

Invoice Number

July 26, 2019

OE-EXP-00211

Payment Terms

Due Date

Upon Receipt

July 26, 2019

Company Address:

1735 Markel Street
43rd Floor
Philadelphia, PA 19103
+1(215) 567-6100

Federal Tax ID: 81-1642478

PFM Group Consultng LLC

PO Box 65126
Ballimore, MD 21264-5126
United States of America

RECEIVED JUL 3 1 2018

of

§.50




pitney bawes. &

Account Summary Report
Date Range: May 1, 2019 to May 31, 2019
Meter Group: All Meters
Meter 1W00 - 1376538 OLD at ORLANDO, FL
Meter 4W00 - 0347354 at ORLANDO, FL

Meter Detalls
ORLANDO, AL 4W00 - DI47354 0347154 14978470
CRLANDO, FL 1w00 - 1376538 OLD 1376538 24978470
Account Summary
[ _ Account | SubAccount | Plecas | TomiCharged |
CBL BM Port Orange West 1 ) $0.500

Grand Total 0,500



pfm

Prun
Bill To:

2) I
CBL/BM Port Orange CDD 00 | — O,:_:;J
ic/o PFM Group Consulting District Accounting
[Department
12051 Corporate Bivd RECEIVED
Orlando, FL 32817
United States of America "UE 0 7 m

Remittance Options:

Via ACH (preferred), Via Wire:

PFM Group Consulting LLC
Bank Name:M&T Bank
ACH# (ACH). 031302955

Bank Name.M&T Bank
ABA# (Wire). 022000046
Account #: 9865883822

Account # 9865883822

RE: June 2019 Postage - $0.50

Total Amount Due

Date Invoice Number
August 7, 2019 OE-EXP-00293
Payment Terms Due Date
Upon Receipt August 7, 2019
Company Address:
1735 Marke! Street
43rd Floor

/2 O [|Philadelphia, PA 19103

+1 (215) 567-6100

Federal Tax ID: 81-1642478

Via Mail.
PFM Group Consulling LLC

PO Box 65126
Baltmore, MD 21264-5126
United States of America

$.50




paanay bowes il

Account Summary Report
Date Range: June 1, 2019 to June 30, 2019
Meter Group: All Meters
Meter IW0O - 1376538 OLD at ORLANDO, FL

Meter 4W00 - 0347354 at ORLANDO, FL

Meter Details
TN Lecation [ Hebectama | eérial fuimbsr | o Accouc e |
GALANDO, FL = AWOD - 0W7354 (347354 29578470
ORLANDO, FL 1W00 - 1376538 0LD 1376538 29978470
Account Summary
Account | SibAccount | s | TowlCharped |
CBL BM Port Orange West 1 $0.500

Grand Total $0.500






CBL/BM PORT ORANGE WEST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

District’s Financial Position



CBL / BM Port Orange West CDD
AP Vendor Aging by Due Date (Summary)
Report Date: 07/31/19

Past Due
Vendor ID Vendor Name Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 91 and Over Balance
coBB Cobb Cole $189.00 $100.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $289.50
CRI Carr Riggs & Ingram, LLC $0.00 $0.00 $1,050.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,050.00
FISH Fishkind & Associates $0.00 $6.11 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6.11
PFM PFM Group Consulting LLC $2,219.43 $2,158.33 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,377.76

AGING TOTALS: $2,408.43 $2,264.94 $1,050.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,723.37

General Fund Adjusting Entries

AP Aging $5,723.37
Total AP $5,723.37
Per TB $5,723.37



852V 00'0% 00°0$

-STVLOL ONISILY3AQY VO3

8STLYS ONISILYIAQY TvO31 L0-8+-000£-150-L00
0L'96% 00°0$ 01°95$ 1$TIVLOL S3Id0D
0L'gs - 0L'9s saldoD 6102 AeW - 9L Y4 - 977 Bunnsuo) dnois W4d 80Z00-dX3-30 BL/921L0 vz dv 68%
00'0% $31d02 L0-2¥-000€-150-1L00
9L'LL$ 00°0$ 00's$ 'STVLOL ONIddIHS 8 39VLSOd
abejsod
aL'lL = 050 ‘6102 "unf - 9LLyd - 971 Buginsuod %Ewmzui £6200-dX3-30 BLILEILO zziz dv 68t
abejsod
9991 s 050 ‘6102 Ae - 9LL Y - 977 Bunnsuo %Ew W4d LL200-dX3-30 61/92/L0 0z\z dv (&:14
abejsod
aL'aL % 052 6102 1dy - 9LL ¥4 - 977 Buninsuod dnoss -4d 0L200-dX3-30 61/92/L0 gLz dy (=14
abejsod
99'cL - 0s°L ‘6102 BN - 9LL¥4 - 977 Bunnsuog dnoig W4d 60200-dX3-30 61/92/20 gLz dv 68%
9L'ZLS ONIddIHS ® 39VLSOd L0-Z¥-000£-150- 100
90°LLS 00°0$ 000% 'SIVLOL INOHJIT3L
90°'LLS INOH4IT3L L0~ L¥~000£-1S0-L00
00'000°€$ 00°0$ 0003 'STvLOL Lany
00'000°c$ lanv 10-Z€-000€-150-1L00
00'98%$ 00°0% 006819 !STVLOL TISNNOD LONLSIA
0098% < 00’684 61/0€/90 My soAg [eBa7 - gLLY4 - 810D qqoD S9.551 BLISZ/L0 8012 dv 68t
00°262% T3SNNOD LoIdLsIa 80-1€-000€-150- 100
0£'€€8'0Z$ 00'0$ ££°€80°Z$ 'STVLOL LINIWIDVYNYIN
294
0€'€E8’02 & €€'€80'Z WB 16L0Z 'INF - 9Ly - 0771 Buninsuog dnoi W44 6000-6102-20-NA 6L/Z2IL0 oLz dv 68t
l6'6vL'8LS ANIWIDOYNYIN 20-1€-000€-1S0-1L00
00°009% 00'0% 00°0%$ STVLOL S33d4 HOSIANILNS
00°009% S$334 HOSIAY3ANS L0-€1-0001-1S0-100
(25°¢20°19) EV°80¥ZS 00°0$ 'STIVLOL SNOILNEINLNOD ¥3d40T13A3d
(£5€20'L8) EV'80P'2 = Juod A8 - 911 ¥4 9LLy4 6L/LE/LO AR ar 06%
(v1'c99'828) SNOILNEIMLINOD ¥3d0T13A3a 10-00-0009-9€0-1L00
asuejeg supai s)gaq uondussag juawnsog qor ajeq #Angug  [ewmnor yojeg
6102/1S/L Ubnoiyy 6102/L/L
pouad Ag |1e1eq - 1abpa Junoooy 19 Wd 28:06:2
| abey aao 1saM abueiQ Hod WE/MED 6LIEL/8



20°95.% 00°0$ 00°0%$ !STIVLOL LNIIWNNIAOD TYHINIO - S1ISSY LIN

20°95.% ANIWNYIA0D TYHINID - S13SSV L3N 10-00-0000-242-100
(ve LLL'PS) 00°0$ 00'0% 'STVLOL ILOMISIHUNN 'S1ISSY 13N

(ve LLL'YS) Q3LOIYLSIUNN ‘SLISSV 13N 10-00-0000-9£2-1L00
(1e7c2L's9) £r80t'zS ££°851'2% 'STVLOL 319VAVd SLINNODOY

(1e°€2L'8) 0S0 - quiiey ‘5102 unp - gLLd4 - 977 Bupinsuo) dnois w4d £6200-dX3-30 BL/LE/L0 1z1e dv 68t
(28722L'S) 050 - quiey 6102 AeW - aLiyd - 977 Bupinsuod dnoio W4d 1L200-dX3-30 61/92/20 6LLZ dv 681
(Le722L'S) 052 = quiay 6102 dy - 9LL Y4 - 771 Bunnsueg dnois 4d 0LZ200-dX3-30 6L/92/L0 e dv 68%
(28'6LL'G) 05’1 - quiey '6L0Z e - 9LL¥4 - 911 Buninsuog dnoio w4d 60Z00-dX3-30 6L/92/L0 gLz dy 88
(2£'8LL'S) 0L'95 - quiay 610z fe - 9LLM4 - 977 Buninsuog dnoio W4d 80200-dX3-30 61/92/L0 c1iz dv 68t
(Lz'z99'e) 00°681 - 61/0€/90 niy) SoAS |eBe - gLLY4 - 8100 qqoD 692651 6L/52/L0 2012 dv 68t
(Lz'eLv's) 00°SL - quiay '6L0Z "IN - 9LLyd - 977 Buninsuod dnoio W4d - 0L00-6L02-20-Wa 6L/22/L0 Lz dv 68Y

294

(Lz'g8g'S) ££'€80'2 - WBW :§L0Z 'Inr - gLba4 - 977 BuninsuoD dnoio W4d - 6000-61L02-20-Nd BLIZZ/ILO 60LZ dv 681
(v6'7LE'E) = £EBGL'Z W4d uawasingsig yseo - 977 Bunnsuod dnois W4d SL0L 6L/ALILO voLz ao pA:14
(Lz'eLv'ss) I19VAVd SLNNODDY 10-00-0000-20Z- 100
26752268 00°0% £V'801'Z$ 'STVLOL ¥3d013A30 WOXL 3NA - 3718VAISI3Y SINNOJIY

IE'€TL'S - E¥'80P'Z uoD AeQ - 9LL M4 gllyd 6L/LE/L0 AR ar 06+
Pe'PLE'CS ¥3IJOTIAZA WONL INA - I1FVAIZOTH SLNNODIY #0-00-0000-G11-100
1Z°1er'es £E'851°2% 000% :STVLOL LNNODDV ONINIIHD TVHINID

Lz ev's ££°8561L'2 - Wdd uswasingsiqg yseo - 977 Buninsuog dnoig w4d SLOL 6LIOLILO €012 ao 18%
09'6.5'S$ 1NNOD2V ONIMOIHD TYH3INIO 10-00-0000- 101100
00'v6¥'v$ 0003 00°0% 'SIVLOL IONVENSNI TYHINTD

00'v6P'vS JONVHNSNI TYHINTD L0-5¥-0006-£50- 100
00'SZLS 00'0% 00°0$ :$7TVLOL S334 ANV ‘S3SN3OIT ‘'s3na

00°GLL% $334 ANV ‘'S3SN30IN 'sanad LO-¥S-000£-1LS0-L00
00°054% 00'0$ 00°5.$ STVLOL IONVNILNIVIN 3LIS 93Mm

CER|

00°052 - 006 8)ISgaM (610Z INF - 9114 - 2717 Buninsuog dnois W4d  0L00~6102-20-N0 61/22/L0 Znz dv 68%
00°529% JONVNILNIVIN 3LIS 83M L1-6¥-000€-150-L00
1878118 00°0$ 00°0% 1$TVLOL SNOANVYTI3OSIN

1878118 SNO3ANVTIIOSIN Z0-6¢-000£-150-100
aouejeg supasn STEE] uonduosaq juawnosoqg qor 8jeg #Aug  jewmnor yaeg

6102/L€/L yBnowyy 6L02/1/L
polad Ag |ieleq - JebpaT Junoooy 19 Wd 26052

z :ebey aao ¥sem abueiQ Jod Wg/199 6L1Z1LI8



00°0% 61'6/6'9S 61°6.6'9% ‘¥39037 40 VLol

aoue|eqg s)pain sjigag uonduoseqg juswnaog qor 2)eQ # fAnug  |euwinop yojeg
6L02/1€/L UBnoyy 6102/L/L

pouad Ag jiejeq - Jabpa Junoooy 19 Wd 28:06:2
¢ :abeg ago i3ssm abueiQ pod WG90 64/2L/8



CBL / BM Port Orange West CDD
Statement of Financial Position

As of 07/31/19
General Fund
Assets
Current Assets
General Checking Account $3,421.27
Accounts Receivable - Due from Developer 5,723.37
Total Current Assets $9,144.64
Total Assets $9,144.64
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable $5,723.37
Total Current Liabilities $5,723.37
Total Liabilities $5,723.37
Net Assets
Net Assets, Unrestricted $4,177.34
Net Assets, General Government (756.07)
Current Year Net Assets, General Government 0.00
Total Net Assets $3,421.27

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $9,144.64




CBL /BM Port Orange West CDD

Statement of Activities
As of 07/31/19

Revenues
Developer Contributions
Total Revenues

Expenses
Supervisor Fees

Management
District Counsel
Audit
Telephone/Conference Calls
Postage & Shipping
Copies
Legal Advertising
Miscellaneous
Web Site Maintenance
Dues, Licenses, and Fees
General Insurance

Total Expenses

Other Revenues (Expenses) & Gains (Losses)

Total Other Revenues (Expenses) & Gains (Losses)
Change In Net Assets
Net Assets At Beginning Of Year

Net Assets At End Of Year

General Fund

$31,073.57

$31,073.57

$600.00
20,833.30
486.00
3,000.00
11.06
17.16
56.10
472.58
178.37
750.00
175.00
4,494.00

$31,073.57

$0.00

$0.00

$3,421.27

$3,421.27



Revenues

Developer Contributions
Net Revenues

General & Administrative Expenses

Supervisor Fees
Management

Engineering

District Counsel

Audit

Travel and Per Diem
Telephone/Canference Calls
Postage & Shipping
Copies

Legal Advertising

Bank Fees

Contingency

Web Site Maintenance
Dues, Licenses, and Fees
General Insurance

Total General & Administrative Expenses

Total Expenses

Net Income (Loss)

CBL /BM Port Orange West CDD

Budget to Actual

For the month ending 07/31/19

FY 2019

Adopted

YTD Actual YTD Budget YTD Variance Budget
$31,073.57 $58,137.50 $(27,063.93) $69,765.00
$31,073.57 $58,137.50 $(27,063.93) $69,765.00
$600.00 $2,333.33 $(1,733.33) $2,800.00
20,833.30 20,833.33 (0.03) 25,000.00
0.00 4,166.67 (4,166.67) 5,000.00
486.00 20,833.33 (20,347.33) 25,000.00
3,000.00 2,500.00 500.00 3,000.00
0.00 41.67 (41.67) 50.00

11.06 20.83 (9.77) 25.00
17.16 83.33 (66.17) 100.00
56.10 220.83 (164.73) 265.00
472.58 2,208.33 (1,735.75) 2,650.00
0.00 166.67 (166.67) 200.00
178.37 83.33 95.04 100.00
750.00 750.00 0.00 900.00
175.00 145.83 2917 175.00
4,494.00 3,750.00 744.00 4,500.00
$31,073.57 $58,137.50 $(27,063.93) $69,765.00
$31,073.57 $58,137.50 $(27,063.93) $69,765.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00







SWI Community Development District
Minutes of Meeting

The Auditor Selection Committee Meeting for the SWI Community Development District,
was called to order at 9:03 a.m. on Friday, May 24, 2019 at 149 South Ridgewood, Daytona
Beach, Florida 32114.

Renee Milza Committee Member
Kristina Circelli Committee Member
Vincent Lacerenza Committee Member
Brian Fredley Committee Member

Also present were:

Jane Gaarlandt PFM

Sonali Patil PFM (via phone)

Rachel Greshes PFM (via phone)

Mark Watts Cobb Cole, P.A. (via phone)
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call

The Auditor Selection Committee meeting for the SWI Community Development District was
called to order at approximately 9:03 a.m. Those in attendance are listed above.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Review and Approval of Audit
Documents
a) Audit RFP Notice
b) Instructions to proposers
c) Evaluation Criteria- with
and without price

Ms. Gaarlandt explained the Audit process to the Committee. The Committee reviewed the Audit
RFP notice. Ms. Gaarlandt stated that the Committee must select evaluation criteria with or
without the price being a factor in the evaluation. Usually the Auditors are equally qualified and
many times the only thing that di i
by August
ranking.

ice. District staff suggested that the proposals be due
t to the Board at the August 23, 2019 meeting for




Mr. Fredley asked questions regarding the number of auditors who submit proposals and their
qualifications. Mr. Gaarlandt and Mr. Watts responded that the ones, who submit proposals, work
with Community Development Districts regularly and are qualified.

ON MOTION by Mr. Fredley, seconded by Ms. Milza, with all in favor, the Committee approved
the RFP Notice and authorized Staff to run the RFP, and chose the Evaluation Criteria to include
price.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

The Auditor Selection Committee was adjourned.

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice-Chairman







SWI Community Development District
Minutes of Meeting

The Board of Supervisors Meeting for the SWI Community Development District, was
called to order at 9:08 a.m. on Friday, May 24, 2019 at 149 South Ridgewood, Daytona
Beach, Florida 32114.

Renee Milza Board Member
Kristina Circelli Board Member
Vincent Lacerenza Board Member
Brian Fredley Board Member

Also present were:

Jane Gaarlandt PFM

Sonali Patil PFM (via phone)

Rachel Greshes PFM (via phone)

Mark Watts Cobb Cole, P.A. (via phone)
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call

The Board of Supervisors meeting for the SWI Community Development District was called to

order at approximately 9:08 a.m. Those in attendance are listed above.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Period

Ms. Gaarlandt noted for the record that there were no members of the public present.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of the Minutes
from the February 8, 2019
Board of Supervisors’

Meeting

The Board reviewed the Minutes from the February 8, 2019 Board of Supervisors’ Meeting.

Page 1 of 4



ON MOTION by Mr. Fredley, seconded by Ms. Milza, with all in favor, the Board approved the
Minutes from the February 8, 2019 Board of Supervisors Meeting.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Review of Public
Infrastructure Fee Collections

Ms. Gaarlandt stated that the last PIF collections recorded were for April 2019. There was no
action required by the Board.

Ms. Gaarlandt asked if Ms. Greshes had any comments regarding the fee collections. Ms.
Greshes had no comments. Mr. Watts acknowledged that the District had to dip into its reserves
on the most recent note payment that went to the Landowner. The additional information that Mr.
Greshes sent out to Stan Hildebrandt and himself at the beginning of the month indicated that
everything should be replenished in the reserves with the incoming revenue now. Ms. Greshes
acknowledged that she thought so and she will keep him updated.

Mr. Watts reminded the Board that the user fees are pledged to the repayment of the note in
favor of the Landowner.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution
2019-04, Approving a
Preliminary Budget and
Setting a Public Hearing Date
for Adoption of the Budget for
Fiscal Year 2019-2020

District staff is suggesting August 23, 2019 as the date for the public hearing on the budget. The
Board reviewed the preliminary Fiscal Year 2020 budget.

Ms. Gaarlandt discussed the various budget increases. The major increase was to the website for
the ADA auditing services.




ON MOTION by Ms. Milza, seconded by Mr. Lacerenza, with all in favor, the Board approved
Resolution 2019-04, approving a Preliminary Budget and Setting August 23, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. at
the current location as the Public Hearing Date for Adoption of the Budget for Fiscal Year 2019-
2020.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal for
Engineering Inspection
Services

The District is required to do an annual inspection. Ms. Gaarlandt presented the proposal to the
Board.

ON MOTION by Ms. Milza, seconded by Ms. Circelli, with all in favor, the Board approved the
proposal for Engineering Inspection Services.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Funding
Request Numbers 126 - 129

The Board reviewed funding requests 126-129 that were previously approved by the Chair and
funded. Mrs. Gaarlandt requested the Board'’s ratification.

ON MOTION by Mr. Lacerenza seconded by Ms. Circelli, with all in favor, the Board ratified
Funding Request Numbers 126— 129.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Review of District’s
Financial Position

The Board reviewed the statements of the District's Financial Position. There was no action
required by the Board.




NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
Audience Comments
Supervisor Requests
Adjournment

District Attorney - No Report

District Manager - Ms. Gaarlandt reminded the Board members to fill out their financial
disclosure statements. The Board stated that they have not seen them
come in. Ms. Gaarlandt will send the Board the forms. The deadline to
submit them is July 1, 2019. Ms. Gaarlandt asked Ms. Patil to check if it
can be filed online and note it in the email.

There was no further business to discuss. A motion to adjourn was requested.

ON MOTION by Milza, seconded by Mr. Lacerenza, with all in favor the May 24, 2019 Board of
Supervisors’ meeting for the SWI Community Development District was adjourned.

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice-Chairman




CBL/BM PORT ORANGE WEST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

District Manager’s Report



5 » °®
= Florida I
@ Insurance g S
Allla nce™ Insurance & Risk Advisors

Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors

Is pleased to provide a

Proposal of Insurance Coverage for:

CBL/BM Port Orange West Community Development
District

Please review the proposed insurance coverage terms and conditions carefully.

Written request to bind must be received prior to the effective date of coverage.

The brief description of coverage contained in this document is being provided as an accommodation only and is not intended to cover or describe all
Coverage Agreement terms. For more complete and detailed information relating to the scope and limits of coverage, please refer directly to the
Coverage Agreement documents. Specimen forms are available upon request.

Page | 1




About FIA

Florida Insurance Alliance (“FIA”), authorized and regulated by the Florida Office of Insurance Regulation, is a
non-assessable, governmental insurance Trust. FIA was created in September 2011 at a time when a large
number of Special Taxing Districts were having difficulty obtaining insurance.

Primarily, this was due to financial stability concerns and a perception that these small to mid-sized Districts
had a disproportionate exposure to claims. Even districts that were claims free for years could not obtain
coverage. FIA was created to fill this void with the goal of providing affordable insurance coverage to Special
Taxing Districts. Today, FIA proudly serves and protects more than 650 public entity members.

Competitive Advantage
FIA allows qualifying Public Entities to achieve broad, tailored coverages with a cost-effective insurance
program. Additional program benefits include:

e Insure-to-value property limits with no coinsurance penalties

e First dollar coverage for “alleged” public official ethics violations

e Proactive in-house claims management and loss control department

e Complimentary risk management services including on-site loss control, property schedule
verification and contract reviews

e Online Risk Management Education & Training portal

e Online HR & Benefits Support portal

e HR Hotline

e Safety Partners Matching Grant Program

How are FIA Members Protected?

FIA employs a conservative approach to risk management. Liability risk retained by FIA is fully funded prior to
the policy term through member premiums. The remainder of the risk is transferred to reinsurers. FIA's
primary reinsurers, Lloyds of London and Hudson Insurance Company, both have AM Best A XV (Excellent)
ratings and surplus of $2Billion or greater.

In the event of catastrophic property losses due to a Named Storm (i.e., hurricane), the program bears no
risk as all losses are passed on to the reinsurers. FIA purchases property reinsurance to withstand the 1,000-
year storm event (probability of exceedance .1%). This level of protection is statistically 2 to 3 times safer
than competitors and industry norms. FIA members’ property claims resulting from Hurricane Irma in 2017
amounted to less than 4% of the per occurrence coverage available.

What Are Members Responsible For?
As a non-assessable Trust, our members are only responsible for two items:

e Annual Premiums
e Individual Member Deductibles

FIA Bylaws prohibit any assessments or other fees.

Additional information regarding FIA and our member services can be found at www.fia360.org.

Page | 2




Quotation being provided for:

CBL/BM Port Orange West Community Development District
¢/o PFM Group Consulting LLC

12051 Corporate Blvd

Orlando, FL 32817

Term: October 1, 2019 to October 1, 2020

Quote Number: 100119425

PROPERTY COVERAGE

SCHEDULE OF COVERAGES AND LIMITS OF COVERAGE

COVERED PROPERTY

Total Insured Values — Blanket Building and Contents — Per Schedule on file totalling Not Included
Loss of Business Income Not Included
Additional Expense Not Included
Inland Marine

Scheduled Inland Marine | Not Included

It is agreed to include automatically under this Insurance the interest of mortgagees and loss payees where

applicable without advice.

Valuation Coinsurance
Property Replacement Cost None
Inland Marine Actual Cash Value None
DEDUCTIBLES: Not Applicable Per Occurrence, All other Perils, Building & Contents and
Extensions of Coverage.
Not Applicable Total Insured Values per building, including vehicle

throughout Florida subject to a

values, for “Named Storm” at each affected location

minimum of Not

Applicable per occurrence, per Named Insured.

Per Attached Schedule Inland Marine

Special Property Coverages

Coverage Deductibles Limit
Earth Movement Not Applicable Not Included
Flood Not Applicable Not Included
Boiler & Machinery Not Included
TRIA Not Included
*Except for Zones A & V see page 8 (Terms and Conditions) excess of NFIP, whether purchased or not

TOTAL PROPERTY PREMIUM Not Included

Page | 3




Extensions of Coverage

If marked with an "X" we will cover the following EXTENSIONS OF COVERAGE under this Agreement, These limits of liability do not
increase any other applicable limit of liability.

Scheduled Property

(X) Code Extension of Coverage Limit of Liability
A Accounts Receivable $500,000 in any one occurrence
. $1,000 any one Animal
B Animals £
I $5,000 Annual Aggregate in any one agreement period
As declared on Property Schedule, except new buildings being erected
C Buildings Under Construction| at sites other than a covered location which is limited to $250,000
estimated final contract value any one construction project.
D Debris Removal Expense $250,000 per insured or 25% of loss, whichever is greater
Demolition Cost,
Operation of Building .
E \aws and increased toikof $500,000 in any one occurrence
Construction
F Duty to Defend $100,000 any one occurrence
G Errors and Omissions $250,000 in any one occurrence
H Expediting Expenses $250,000 in any one occurrence
| Fire Department Charges $50,000 in any one occurrence
J Fungus Cleanup Expense $50,000 in the annual aggregate in any one occurrence
L Pl T
K awns; Plants, Trees.and $50,000 in any one occurrence
Shrubs
IL Leasehold Interest Included
M Air Conditioning Systems Included
$1,000,000 in any one occurrence for up to 90 days, except 60 days for
N New locations of current Dade, Broward, Palm Beach from the date such new location(s) is first
Insureds purchased, rented or occupied whichever is earlier. Monroe County on
prior submit basis only
|
0 Persabial property of $500,000 in any one occurrence
Employees
P Pollution Cleanup Expense $50,000 in any one occurrence
Q Professional Fees $50,000 in any one occurrence
R Recertification of Equipment | Included
S Service Interruption Coverage| $500,000 in any one occurrence
T Transit $1,000,000 in any one occurrence
U Vehicles as Scheduled rickided
Property
v Preservation of Property $250,000 in any one occurrence
W Propeny.at MISFE”EI"IEDUS $250,000 in any one occurrence
Unnamed Locations
X Piers, docs and wharvesas Included on a prior submit basis only

Page | 4




Glass and Sanitary Fittings

Downspouts

Y

Extension $25,000 any one occurrence
Z Ingress / Egress 45 Consecutive Days
AA Lock and Key Replacement $2,500 any one occurrence
BB Awnings, Gutters and Included

cC Civil or Military Authority

45 Consecutive days and one mile

Section Il Bl Business Income

$1,000,000 in any one occurrence

Section Il B2| Additional Expenses

$1,000,000 in any one occurrence

FIA120 | Active Assailant(s)

$1,000,000 in any one occurrence

CRIME COVERAGE
Description Limit Deductible
Forgery and Alteration Not Included Not Included
Theft, Disappearance or Destruction Not Included Not Included
Computer Fraud including Funds Transfer Fraud Not Included Not Included
Employee Dishonesty, including faithful performance, per loss Not Included Not Included
AUTOMOBILE COVERAGE
COVERAGES SYMBOL LmMIT DEDUCTIBLE
LIABILITY N/A Not Included Not Included
HIRED NON OWNED LIABILITY 8,9 $1,000,000 S0
PERSONAL INJURY PROTECTION 5 STATUTORY $0
AUTO MEDICAL PAYMENTS N/A Not Included Not Included
UNINSURED MOTORISTS/ UNDERINSURED MOTORISTS N/A Not Included Not Included
AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE N/A Not Included Not Included

Symbol 8, 9 Hired Non-Owned Autos only

Page | 5




GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE (Occurrence Basis)

Bodily Injury and Property Damage Limit $1,000,000
Personal Injury and Advertising Injury Included

Products & Completed Operations Aggregate Limit Included
Employee Benefits Liability Limit, per person $1,000,000
Herbicide & Pesticide Aggregate Limit $1,000,000
Medical Payments Limit $5,000

Fire Damage Limit Included

No fault Sewer Backup Limit $25,000/$250,000
General Liability Deductible S0

PUBLIC OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES LIABILITY (Claims Made)
Public Officials and Employment Practices Liability Limit Per Claim $1,000,000

Aggregate $2,000,000

Public Officials and Employment Practices Liability Deductible S0

Supplemental Payments: Pre-termination $2,500 per employee - $5,000 annual aggregate.
Non-Monetary $100,000 aggregate.

Cyber Liability sublimit included under POL/EPLI

Media Content Services Liability

Network Security Liability

Privacy Liability

First Party Extortion Threat

First Party Crisis Management

First Party Business Interruption

Limit: $100,000 each claim/annual aggregate

Page | 6




= Florida
(‘@ Insurance
Alliance~

PREMIUM SUMMARY

CBL/BM Port Orange West Community Development District
¢/o PFM Group Consulting LLC

12051 Corporate Blvd

Orlando, FL 32817

Term: October 1, 2019 to October 1, 2020

Quote Number: 100119425

PREMIUM BREAKDOWN

Property (Including Scheduled Inland Marine) Not Included
Crime Not Included
Automobile Liability Not Included
Hired Non-Owned Auto Included
Auto Physical Damage Not Included
General Liability $2,750
Public Officials and Employment Practices Liability $2,250
TOTAL PREMIUM DUE $5,000
IMPORTANT NOTE

Defense Cost - Outside of Limit, Does Not Erode the Limit for General Liability, Public Officials Liability, and
Employment related Practices Liability.

Deductible does not apply to defense cost. Self-Insured Retention does apply to defense cost.

Additional Notes:

Quote subject to receipt of Loss Runs confirming favorable experience.

Page | 7




<= Florida
l@ Insurance
Alliance~

PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT
Application for Membership in the Florida Insurance Alliance

The undersigned local governmental entity, certifying itself to be a public agency of the State of Florida as
defined in Section 163.01, Florida Statutes, hereby formally makes application with the Florida Insurance
Alliance (“FIA”) for continuing liability and/or casualty coverage through membership in FIA, to become
effective 12:01 a.m., 10/01/2019, and if accepted by the FIA’s duly authorized representative, does hereby
agree as follows:

(a)

(b)

(c)
(d)

(e)

That, by this reference, the terms and provisions of the Interlocal Agreement creating the Florida
Insurance Alliance are hereby adopted, approved and ratified by the undersigned local governmental
entity. The undersigned local governmental entity certifies that it has received a copy of the
aforementioned Interlocal Agreement and further agrees to be bound by the provisions and obligations
of the Interlocal Agreement as provided therein;

To pay all premiums on or before the date the same shall become due and, in the event Applicant fails
to do so, to pay any reasonable late penalties and charges arising therefrom, and all costs of collection
thereof, including reasonable attorneys’ fees;

To abide by the rules and regulations adopted by the Board of Directors;

That should either the Applicant or the Fund desire to cancel coverage; it will give not less than thirty
(30) days prior written notice of cancellation;

That all information contained in the underwriting application provided to FIA as a condition precedent
to participation in FIA is true, correct and accurate in all respects.

CBL/BM Port Orange West Community Development District

By:

Witness By:

(Name of Local Governmental Entity)

Signature Print Name

Signature Print Name

IS HEREBY APPROVED FOR MEMBERSHIP IN THIS FUND, AND COVERAGE IS EFFECTIVE October 1, 2019

By:

Administrator

Page | 8




